From: Nick Smith

Sent: 12 November 2010 16:06
To: Alastair Maclean

Cc: Carol Campbell
Subject: FW:

Attachments: 20101112154710538.pdf

FYI we're starting to receive this type of stuff now.

asked for from DLA at close as I recall.

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Smith

Interesting.

This was what Gill

Principal Solicitor - Commercial, Procurement & Finance Legal Services Division City of

Edinburgh Council
Level 3, Waverley Court
East Market Street

Edinburgh EH8 8BG

o) I

Please note that I am not in the office on a Monday

————— Original Message-----

From: Susan Clark [mailto:Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 12 November 2010 15:56

To: Carol Campbell; Nick Smith

Cc: Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell

Subject: FW:

Carol, Nick

Risk Allocation Matrix at contract close

You have probably seen this already as part of the Close Report but I thought it might be

worth sending it through to you again.

Susan

Susan Clark
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Deputy Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 S5HD

Tel:
Mobile:
Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

Moving our Capital to a greener future

Find us online (click below):

————— Original Message-----

From: scanner-CitypointII@tie.ltd.uk [mailto:scanner-CitypointII@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 12 November 2010 15:47

To: Susan Clark

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPE6B326" (Aficio MP C7500).

Scan Date: 12.11.2010 15:47:10 (+0000)
Queries to: scanner-CitypointII@tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above,
and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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